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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 5, 2013 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician I I , Office of Industry Development and Market 
Analysis / f f l d r 

Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of April 5. 2013 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents as of April 5, 2013, identifying whether each 
document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. The two documents 
listed should be retained. 

I f you have any questions about this report, please call me. 

Attachment 

cc: Charles Hill 
Lisa Harvey (w/attachment) 
Theresa Farley (w/attachment) 
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Inventory o f Conf ident ia l Documents by Responsible Divis ion/Off ice as of 04/02/2013 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

D O C K E T 

130009-EI 

D O C K E T T I T L E 

Nuclear cost 
recovery clause. 

D O C U M E N T L E A D S T F . / A T T . S T A T U S 

01092-13 Breman 
Lawson 

Staff recom fid; 
awaiting order 

01103-13 Breman 
Lawson 

Staff recom fid; 
awaiting order 

D E S C R I P T I O N 

Progress (Gamba) -
(CONFIDENTIAL) 

Portions of the 
testimonies and 
exhibits of Thomas 
G. Foster and 
Christopher M. 
Fallon. [CLK note: 
Document consists 
of 2 CDs only.] 

FPL (Cano) -
(CONFIDENTIAL) 
Certain portions 
of Exhs TOJ-1 and 
SDS-1 to 
testimonies of 
Terry O. Jones and 
Steven D. Scroggs 
in support of 

nuclear power 
plant cost 
recovery true-up 
for year ending 
12/12. 
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Total number of records: 


